Daniel Dashman

RN ]
From: Carl Mulert <cmulert@usas29.org>
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 10:38 AM
To: Daniel Dashman
Subject: travel and housing fanguage

From the 2012-2015 Agreement:

Travel, Per Diem and Hotel

The Producer agrees to provide the Designer and Assistants, if any, with round trip
transportation expenses on a first class air carrier or rail carrier whenever the Designer
or Assistant is required by the Producer to travel outside of New York City in connection
with the services hereunder. For each and every day that the Designer is required by the
Producer to be outside of New York City in connection with the production, the Designer
shall receive hote! plus $75 per day. For each and every day that the Assistant is
required by the Producer to be outside of New York City in connection with the
production the Assistant Designer shall receive hotel plus $65 per day except in the
following ¢ities: Boston, Philadelphia, Los Angeles, San Francisco, Washington D.C.,
Chicago and Toronto, where the Assistant Designer shall receive hotel plus $70.

From the 2016-18 MOA;

Revise “Article VII (F) Payment — Travel, Per Diem and Hotel” as follows:
Effective January 1, 2016, Assistant Designer per diem shall be hotel plus $75 per day for all cities.
Hope this helps,
“Carl Mulert

Business Representative for Live Perfarmance
United Scenic Artists, Lacal USA 829, IATSE




